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Dear Sir/Madam,

Concerning the latest comment from AMO as referred by Mr YIP of PlanD on 28/11/2024,
I have discussed with the Applicant and responded as attached.

Attachments:

1. Response to Comments Part VI;

2. Photo 1-Showing area without porch before the transaction of the property;

3. Photo 2-Showing area without greenhouse before the transaction of the property;

4. Photo 3-Showing area of porch during construction after the transaction of the property;

5. Photo 4-Showing area of greenhouse during construction after the transaction of the property; and
6. Photo 5-Showing the porch and greenhouse at the present moment.

Thank you for your kind attention.
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